Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Geoff Reed
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

Sally Hamilton, CAO

&,

FROM: Geoff
Commissioner of General Services
DATE: August 02, 2013
RE: Amendment to Management Agreement with Kentucky Theater Management Group,

Inc. for operation and management of the Kentucky and State Theaters

I am requesting Urban County Council approval to amend the management agreement (Contract #5797,
R-693-2006) with Kentucky Theater Management Group, Inc. for operation and management of the
Kentucky and State Theaters located at 212 and 218 East Main Street, Lexington, Kentucky. The current
amended agreement (R-521-2012) is set to expire October 31, 2013. This amendment will extend the
agreement for a period of one year, beginning November 1, 2013 and ending October 31, 2014 with
automatic annual extensions thereafter unless advance written notification of termination is provided by
either party. All other terms and conditions of the management agreement shall remain unchanged.
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